From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 6/6/2014 9:03:47 AM

To: SMK@cpuc.ca.gov (SMK@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Fong's presentation
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
smk@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz01.pge.com

smk@cpuc.ca.gov
mailthde.cpuc.ca.gov #<maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges» #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from iltmallppaprdO3.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdO3.comp.pge.com
[10.210.17.371)
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id sbHeG3XNEO32650
(version=TL3v1/353Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-AES256~-3HA bits=256 verify=NO)
for <smk@cpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 6 Jun 2014 09:03:33 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shaZb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1402070621; bh=tknxwmVedVIpIXfLhligdwlqg70G3ws7J/LIXIds2HbU=;
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message~1D: Content~-Type :MIME~Version;
b=wka+KeP/1lh5JCcB+DIRRZEDGOGRGY1GAh/ Ti0RHtgbrmPd IR/ 4vN35GaS2 fX Ot UN/
Tyolkag/hagsONiTGgSliexYgof2xTYtkl11C2TTIgRARIMVNZAUTHI ibAyNvpSetvis+
DAARRZSIXU+3ANL LlweDVPAdLvDIVVCLAGEeBREOwWI=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdli.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
5566290016643
for «<smk@cpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, ¢ Jun 2014 09:03:32 ~0700
Received: from malilOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.225])
by itmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id 1lmb3098edk~]
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT)
for <smklcpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 06 Jun 2014 09:03:23 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubff0Z.utility.pge.com

SB GT&S 0444226


mailto:SMK@cpuc.ca.gov

[10.210.3.41)
by mallOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MIA~4,3
ESMTP id s56G3FeT007305

(version=TLSv1/33Lv3 ipher=pES128~SHA b}"“—
I

for ‘)mk@(pub.uc.ng), Fri, ¢ Jun 2014 09

Recelved: from EXCHMBSFI13.Utility. pg@ COMm (‘TCw,
EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utility.pge.com (\f. Jei£428:0435:
14.03.0181.006; Fri, 6 Jun 2014 09.0&. 12 C/UO
From: "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)” <EBJLlUpge.com>
To: "smklopuc.ca.gov” <smklopuc.ca.gov>
Subiject: Fong's presentation
Thread-Toplic: Fong's presentation
Thread-Index: Ac+BoF2iDn7Z21Pb+RXOhRIKOYLZDEg==
Date: Fri, € Jun 2014 1¢:03:09 +0000
Message~1D:

<HTEBLID3FEOCRBCF448B40E49842DBCEL20EZ OAEFCEERCHMBSE313.U

Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-M5~Has~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF~Correlator
originating-ip: [10.210.23.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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